Lorraine Lau

From: recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2021 11:03

To: Lorraine Lau

Cc: recordsmanagement

Subject: RE: LPA ref. 5173 - 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER

Dear Lorraine

Thank you for your question. I've checked the archived file once more, however the drawings aren’t there.

Kind regards
Business Support Officer

From: Lorraine Lau <lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2021 10:28

To: recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: LPA ref. 5173 - 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please can you advise on the below?
Kind regards,

ROKROKROK Lorraine Lau

Assistant Planner

M: 07704 146 568
E: lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk | www.rokplanning.co.uk
16 Upper Woburn Place | London WC1H 0AF

in

The information in this email, and attachments, is private and confidential and may be legally privileged. The information
transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer. Every effort has been made to ensure a virus free email. ROK Planning Ltd is not responsible for any
virus contained in this email.

From: Lorraine Lau

Sent: 08 January 2021 12:21

To: 'recordsmanagement' <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: LPA ref. 5173 - 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Hope you're well.



Please can you upload the drawings and other planning documents relevant to the above archived application? This was
an application that was refused by the LPA and later dismissed at appeal.

Look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

rRokrokrok Lorraine Lau

——— Assistant Planner
M: 07704 146 568
E: lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk | www.rokplanning.co.uk
16 Upper Woburn Place | London WC1H OAF

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

Sent: 22 December 2020 09:44

To: Lorraine Lau <lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk>

Cc: recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: viewing the drawings RE: 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER- Planning History Request

Hello
| don’t normally email planning documents out as attachments because of copyright protections of
documents. | publish drawings individually rather than in a batch to assist with viewing the drawings.

You have asked specifically for drawings concerning planning application HB/3360 so on this
example let me show you please how to view the drawings related to HB/3360.

If any problems arise when following these steps please try a different internet browser.

-visit Camden.gov.uk
-search for planning applications

=
€3 Camden
Welcome to your council

search for planning applications Q




-follow the link to search for planning applications

-to view the details of HB/3360 input this reference number in the Application Number field. Please
ensure that if copying and pasting anything no spaces are copied to the left or right to the copied
words.

Search Criteria
Application Number |HB/33

Applicant Name

Agent Name

Site Address

Street Name |« g =

Proposal Key Word

The search phrase, in this case HB/3360, must have been copied with a space to the left or right. To
eliminate this problem | use the percentage signs, as shown here:

Search Criteria

Application Number |o,HB/3360%

Applicant Name

Agent Name

Site Address

Street Name | = 3| =

Proposal Key Word



At this point please press Enter or scroll down to click on the Search button. This will take you to the
Application record.

You will be able to view the drawings in the Application details section titted Documents for this
application

Alternatively research the Site Address, for example, with the phrase %66%Argyl%St% like shown
here. You will see HB/3360 come up among the results.

Search Criteria
Application Number

Applicant Name

Agent Name

Site Address |oy 552

Street Name |« g =

Proposal Key Word

Kind regards
Business Support Officer

From: Lorraine Lau <lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 22 December 2020 07:56

To: recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER- Planning History Request

Dear Sir/Madam,
Many thanks for your email.
Is it not possible to obtain a copy of the drawings within these archived files?

Kind regards,



rRokrokrok Lorraine Lau

s Assistant Planner

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

Sent: 21 December 2020 18:25

To: Lorraine Lau <lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk>

Cc: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>; recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER- Planning History Request

Dear Lorraine
The archived file contained the drawings for these planning applications concerning nos. 64&66:

35758
HB/3360

8470157

Kind regards
Business Support Officer

From: Lorraine Lau <lorraine.lau@rokplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2020 13:56

To: recordsmanagement <recordsmanagement@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 64-66 Argyll Street, WC1H 8ER- Planning History Request

Dear Sir/Madam,
Many thanks for your email below.

Would you be able send over any drawings/ plans tied to the 1983 Listed Building Consent (LPA ref. HB/3360) with the
following description of development?

Aravle Works of internal alterations and alterations to the rear elevation including the
9y installation of new doors at basement and ground floor levels, new metal stairs, and ¢
Street, . . . : :
WCH reduction in the height of the rear extension at no.64. (as shown in drawing
nos.8233/X1-X3,X5,P1-P5 & P7).



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

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This
e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the
data we hold about you and residents.

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



